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July 31, 2008

American TCB
6731 Whittier Avenue, Suite C110
McLean, VA. 22101

To whom it may concern:

The enclosed documents constitute a formal submittal and request for a Class Il Permissive
Change pursuant to Parts 80 and 90 of FCC Rules (CFR 47) regarding to Special Radio Service
and Public Mobile Service. A permissive is being requested for GE MDS LLC model
MDS2710A/C data transceiver. A change is being proposed to the GE MDS models
MDS2710A/C, which would result in changes to the performance characteristics originally
reported to the Commission. Since the MDS2710A/C is presently certified, an emissions test has
been performed to demonstrate that it continues to comply with FCC Part 90 limits.

Elliott Laboratories, as duly authorized agent prepared this submittal. A copy of the letter of our
appointment as agent is enclosed.

If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please contact Elliott Laboratories
for assistance.

Sincerely,

Gor ) o

David W. Bare
Chief Engineer

DWB/dmg

Enclosures:  Application forms
Emissions Test Report with Exhibits

File: R72554



GE MDS

175 Science Parkway, Rochester, New York 14620 USA
(585) 242-9600 Phone

(585) 242-9620 Fax

July 29, 2008

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

U.S.A.

Subject: Authority to Act as an Agent to FCC

Applicant: GE MDS LLC.
Product: MDS 2710AC data transceiver
FCC ID: E5BMDS-2710AC

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby appoint Elliott Labs of Sunnyvale Calif. to act as my agent in preparation of this
application to F.C.C. for authorization of equipment under F.C.C. Rules.

I also certify that the information provided, properly described the device or system for
which authorization is required.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me at 585 242-8440:

Yours truly,

‘ Signed:aQ/M.

UIMVTBAZ SN ... Name: Dennis McCarthy .......

Dennis McCarthy

Agency Compliance Engineer
GE MDS LLC

175 Science Parkway

Rochester NY 14620

Phone (585) 242-8440

Email Dennis.McCarthy2 @GE.com



) GE MDS

175 Science Parkway, Rochester, New York 14620 USA
(585) 242-9600 Phone

(585) 242-9620 Fax

July 29, 2008

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

U.S.A.

Subject: Request for withholding from public disclosure the bill of materials pursuant
to an application for certification.

Applicant: GE MDS LLC

Product: MDS2710 Data Transceiver
Model: MDS2710AC

FCC ID: EBMDS2710AC

Dear Sir/Madam,

We, Microwave Data Systems Inc., would like to request that the Bill of Materials
submitted with the application for certification be withheld from public disclosure as per
Section 0.459 of FCC Rules. This request is made under the provisions of Section 0.457(d) of
the Commission's Rules, and Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act.

These sections authorize as a withholding from public inspection materials which would be
privileged as a matter of law if retained by the person submitting them, and materials which
would not customarily be released to the public by that person.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me at 585 242-8440:

Yours truly,

‘ Signed:aQ/M.

UIMVTBAZ SN ... Name: Dennis McCarthy .......

Dennis McCarthy

Agency Compliance Engineer
GE MDS LLC

175 Science Parkway
Rochester NY 14620

Phone (585) 242-8440
Email Dennis.McCarthy2@GE.com



